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CITY OF GAINESVILLE

Department Qfﬁ'conqmz’c Development

Ianuai_y 30,2007

Mr John Skelly, Director
Poverty Reduction Program
Alachua County Community Suppoxt Services
218 SE 24th Sireet
Gainesville, F1, 32641

Dear John:

As you know, on Monday, Januaty 22™ the City Commzssmn considered the Inter-local
Agreement for the Academy of Business OwneIShip No action was taken on the
agreement and several issues were 1aised regarding ifs contenfs These mclude

e Whether fithire Entrepreneut Econonnc Development Trust Fund dollars will be
made available only to City residents;

o The specific mechanisms by which Enhepxeneuz Economic Development Truist
Fund doltars will be administered to future applicats; and

* Anindication of the nexus between the Academy of Businéss Ownership and the
Entrepreneurial Charter School in administration of Entr eprenenr  Economic
Development Trust Fund dollars and the future management relationship between
the Alachua County School Boatd, Alachua County, (‘1ty of Gainesville and
Entrepreneurial Charter School Board

Based upen City Commission ditection, these issues will nieéd to be resolved in the
context of a revised Inter-local agreement before future consideration of the matter by the
City Cormmssmn

Although the Ctty Comumission directed that no action take place unt:l the
aforementioned issues are resolved, the Commission did apptove $11,075 towards the
establishment of mentoring services for the Academy As we have discussed, we await
an invoice fiom your office with appropnate docurnentation to process that 1equest
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Please let me know hew I can be of service in the future 1egarding revision of the Inter-
local agx'éement and rescheduling of this item before the City Comimission for action.

Sincetely,

Eiik A Bredfeldt
Econortic Development Director

EAB/ein

cc:  Russ Bla_ckbmn, City Manager
Marion Radson, City Attorney



